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From:

Tao:

Subject: FW: Paper filing status

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 8:33:12 AM
Attachments:

Below is the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for Foothill Community
Democrats (CO0417097). It was sent via USPS Certified Mail on April 17, 2020.

From: Ryan Clace,

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:32 PM
To: NonFilerCalendar <NonFilerCalendar@fec.gov>
Subject: Paper filing status

Hello,

Pursuant to a conversation | had this morning with Michael Adamski, | am attaching some
documents regarding the April 15th quarterly filing for the Foothill Community Democrats (FEC ID:
C00417097). | mailed our report standard first class prior to the filing deadline. After the filing
deadline passed, | got an email notice that our filing had not been received, so | checked the FEC
website, and discovered that you were not processing mailed filings, and that you would only be
accepting postmarks on filings sent via certified mail. | promptly sent an additional copy via certified
mail on 4/17 (receipt attached, per Michael's request). Additionally, | am attaching a PDF of our
quarterly report, in case it can be filed via this email address.

Thank you.

-Ryan Clancey
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/11/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




